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Akanksha Sharma

From: Tarun Katyal
Sent: Wednesday, May 20, 2020 11:31 AM
To: Rati Diwan
Subject: FW: Resignation

Fyi and records pl 
 

From: Maninder Singh Juneja (True North) <maninder@truenorth.co.in>  
Sent: Tuesday, February 25, 2020 12:03 PM 
To:  
Subject: Fwd: Resignation 
 
 

Sent from my iPhone 
 
Begin forwarded message: 

From: Ashish Mehrotra <Ashish.Mehrotra@maxbupa.com> 
Date: 25 February 2020 at 12:01:27 PM IST 
To: Pradeep Pant <pradeep@pantconsulting.com>, Chandrashekhar Bhave <c_bhave@hotmail.com> 
Cc: David Fletcher <david.fletcher@bupa.com>, Joy Linton <joy.linton@bupa.com>, "Maninder Singh Juneja (True North)" 
<maninder@truenorth.co.in> 
Subject: Resignation 

  
Dear All, 
  
As discussed, I would like to resign from my position as Chief Executive officer and Managing Director at Max Bupa. I wish to take this 
opportunity to thank the entire Max Bupa family and especially all the current and past board members for a rewarding and enriching journey 
over the past few years.  
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It’s heartening to see Max Bupa taking significant strides over past 4 years towards its goal of being the most trusted health insurance company 
and helping customers leading  healthier and happier lives. I will continue to support a smooth and seamless transition to whosoever you will 
assign for hand‐over and take‐over of this position. 
  
I wish Max Bupa even greater heights and success going forward. 
  
  
Best regards, 
  
Ashish Mehrotra 
Managing Director & CEO 

 
B‐1/I‐2, Mohan Cooperative Industrial Estate, 
Mathura Road, New Delhi‐110044 
Email: ashish.mehrotra@maxbupa.com 
Tel.: +911130902000   II    Fax: +911130902010 
  
Please do not print this email unless it is absolutely necessary.  
The information contained in this electronic message and any attachments to this message are intended for the exclusive use of the addressee(s) 
and may contain proprietary, confidential or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, you should not disseminate, distribute or 
copy this e-mail. Please notify the sender immediately and destroy all copies of this message and any attachments. The intention expressed in the 
mail is for discussion purpose only. Any commitments made towards award of service/business, or sale/purchase of any goods shall not be 
binding and Max Bupa Health Insurance Company Limited (Max Bupa) shall not be under an obligation to fulfill any of the commitments made 
towards award of service/business, or sale/purchase of any goods unless a Purchase Order is issued or an agreement is duly executed by the 
authorized representatives of Max Bupa.  
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